
Hungarian Ref. Church North Fitzroy 
Reformed 
121-123 St. Georges Rd. North Fitzroy 3068 
www.hungarianreformedchurch.com                  61-
3-9481-0771 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Nt. Csaba Dézsi 
Hungarian Church Services:  Sun. 11:00 AM 
Hungarian Congregation:  n.a 

Church History 
 

The congregation of North Fitzroy is the first Hungarian 
reformed assembly in Australia which one was established 
in 1949 by Pastor Dr. Ferenc Antal. The first home of the 
congregation was in the Presbyterian Church of Parkville. 
When the community gets more and more members, they moved to the Napier Street church in Fitzroy. In 
the early seventies the community bought their own church building from the Anglican Communion on the 
North Fitzroy Street. 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/x9hqc 
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